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527 CMR 12:00 Interpretation Committee
Department of Fire Services

PO Box 1025, State Road

Stow, MA 01775

Request for Interpretation submitted by Paul Raposo on March 5, 2024.

Background:
Request for Interpretation Relative to 527 CMR 12.00, 210.53(C)(2)

Question # 1: In the MEC Article 210.53(C)(2) Massachusetts Amendments requires at least one receptacle in an island.
In the event that there is a range, counter-mounted cooking unit, or a sink in the island would the requirements of figure
210.52(C)(1) apply?

Response: No

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Z_m/;;. S, Feaker

Larry S. Fisher, Chairman
Board of Fire Prevention Regulations





